

Contact

Preston, Lancashire PR18DU 07448787254 costy_17_rdv@yahoo.com

Skills

- Emergency procedures
- Team player
- Patient
- disciplined

Education

Code Nation

Leeds

SVO Level 3: Software

Development

2024

 We learnt a bit of everything. Therefore we were shown how to create web-sites using Javascript, CSS, HTML and React.

USAMV

Bucharest

Bachelor of Science: Forestry

and Hunting

2016

Constantin Coanda

Summary

I am a graduated Forestry and Hunting Engineer with zero experience in this field. I was training for over two years for joining the Romanian Police Forces but, due to my eyes, I failed the medical test. At the moment I work for GXO Logistics from Leyland where I work for over seven years. But I am feeling like I need a change and IT industry is where I want to go. Therefore, to help me give an idea about IT I finished a Bootcamp course with Code Nation from Leeds.

Experience

Warehouseman

GXO Logistics | Leyland, Lancashire | Aug 2016 - Current

- PPTL and LLOP driver for loading and unloading trailers
- Picking and Packing

Engineer in Forestry:Hunting-RQF Level 6/ SCQF Level10/CQFW Level 6

University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Bucharest \mid Bucharest \mid Sep 2012 - Jul 2016

• I chose to read this due to my passion for Wildlife and Hunting. Moreover, the Government founded my fees for every year of studies.

Baccalaureate Diploma:Ecology and Environmental Quality Protection Technician-RQF Level 3

Ministry of Education, Research and Sport.Technological High School Virgil Madgearu | Rosiori de Vede County Teleorman | Sep 2008 - Jul 2012

• In this high school I was keen to learn about Pollution and Environmental Protection.

Therefore, Ecology, Water Quality Monitoring and Quality Control of Drinking Water were the subjects that I enjoyed the most.

References

Code Nation

Maddison Griffits - 0161 533 0541

GXO Logistics RDC

David Draper, 0125 722 4070, david.draper@waitrose.co.uk

Hobbies and Interests

Gym, running, cars, footbal and food.